STATE OF MAINE

MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
24 STATE HOUSE STATION JANET E. WALDRON
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-0024 COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATIVE
& FINANCIAL SERVICES
ANGUS S. KING ANTHONY J. NEVES
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
{Pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 175)

March 20, 2002

Mains Board of Nursing

Attn.: Myra Broadway, Executive Director
158 State House Station

Augusia, ME 04332-0158

RE: Brian W Tefft

To the Board:

This shall serve as a certificate of good standing allowing you to renew or reissue the license or certificate
of authority of Brian W Tefft, holder of license or certificate of authority number R038766, Registered
Nurse, issued by Maine Board of Nursing.

Brian W Tefft is in good standing.

Anthony J. Neves
State Tax Assessor

By: Q/\,O’& Q bmé o 7 —

Errol E. Dearborn, Director
Compliance Division

cc: Brian W Tefft, 44 Winter Street, , Saco, ME 04072
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NOTICE OF ASSESSOR'S FINAL DETERMINATION TO PREVENT RENEWAL
REISSUANCE OR OTHER EXTENSION OF LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

(Pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 175)

September 8, 2000

Maine State Board of Nursing
Attn: Myra Broadway

168 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0158

Dear Sirs:

Brian W. Tefft, holder of license or certificate of authority number R038766, Regisiered Nurse, issued by
the Maine State Board of Nursing was notified by certified mail on July 21, 2000 of the Executive
Director's determination to prevent renewal, reissuance or other extension of the above license or
certificate of authority. Mr.Tefft has not appealed the determination or has exhausted the steps of appeal
permitted by 36 M.R.S.A. § 151 and the determination is now final. You are hereby requested to refuse to
reissue, renew or otherwise extend the certificate of authority until such time as the Executive Director
issues a certificate of good standing. '

The basis for this action is the taxpayer's failure to pay Maine tax obligations.

Please contact Alice Chicoine at (207)624-9621 if you have any questions concerning this matter.

Anthony J. Neves
Executive Director
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